
 

 

Subject: Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 

 

 
Date: 09-23-2024  
FCC ID: BEJLGSBWAC95 

 
To: Federal Communications Commission 
 7435 Oakland Mills Road 
 Columbia, MD 21046 
 USA 

 

We, LG Electronics Inc., request Class II Permissive Change to the authorized 

device (FCC ID: BEJLGSBWAC95) to decrease output power rating for following 

bands. 

 

-. Adjusting the tune-up power for Wi-Fi 2.4 GHz and 5 GHz without modifying 

maximum output power rating.  

-. This adjustment will be implemented through programming at the factory 

-. Bluetooth/BLE modes have not been modified and not affected by the changes 

 

All HW and SW are identical except above. 

 

If you have any question or comments, please contact the undersigned. 

Sincerely Yours, 

 

 

      

(Name) David Kim 
(Title) Team leader, LGEUS NA Policy & Regulatory Affairs  
(Email Address) david6.kim@lge.com 
(Phone number) 201-470-2696 
(Address) LG Electronics USA, 111 Sylvan Avenue, North Building, Englewood Cliffs, 
New Jersey 07632, United States 


